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March 12, 2009 

Richard Ezeanyim, Hearing Examiner 
EMNRD-OCD* 
1220 S- St. Francis Drive. 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

Hand-delivered 

Re: Case No. 14289- Application of Williams Production Co., LLC for Pre-approval of 
Downhole Commingling, San Juan and Rio Arriba Counties, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Ezeanyim: 
f am writing this letter regarding tho Application of Williams Production Co., LLC for 
Pre-Approval of Downhole Commingling in the Rosa Unit, San Juan and Rio Arriba 
Counties, New Mexico CCase 14289), currently scheduled to be heard by an Oil 
Conservation Division Hearing Examiner on March 19, 2009. Williams' Application 
seeks pre-approval for down hole commingling of the Basin Mancos Pool with the Basin 
Dakota Pooj^jmd^the Blanco Mesaverde Pools in wells drilled in the'Rosa Federal 
Drilling Unit. " ' ' 
TlTg^BajirjJvljiijcos Gas l^ool_was_created by Hearing O r d e r J M 2 j ^ 4 j > ^ 
2008>This was done in order to facilitate the orderly drainage of gas resources in the 
Mancos Formation by making multiple completions easily accessible. lLvvaaJ:he intent 
cf_JSIMjQiI£LI^ for down hole 
e m r u i ^ . 
Pre-approval for down hole commingling of the Basin Dakota and Blanco Mesaverde 
pools was granted by R-11363 in 2000. This has since been incorporated into the OCD 
rulebook (19.15.12.E NMAC 2008). The Mesaverde and Dakota formations bracket the 
Mancos FormatioiT_verticajlvj^ produce more gas than the 
Mancos Formation. In effect, the Mancos formation is "sandwiched" in between the 
Mesayjjrde and Dakotajforniations. Pressures for the Mancos formation will be similar 
to those of the two abutting formations. Tlje_QCD is aware^oTjic^scji^^rifir h ^ i ^ j v ^ 
prohibit the commingling of the Mancos with the Mesaverde and Dakota. 
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?teve Hayden 
OCD District III Geologist 

CC: 
Mikal Altomare, OCD Attorney 
Ocean Munds-Dry, Counsel for Applicant Williams, via email ori>Lnul,sdrv(!?''liolliuulhart.cum 


